
Subject: Re: Hollywood Media District Surveillance Cameras - Total 5 Cameras CONDITION STATUS
From: "KEVIN BECKER" <25941@lapd.lacity.org>
Date: 04/22/2016 06:56 AM
To: "Lisa Schechter" <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

Hi and thanks for the response.  I really never had a good contact for these camera issues.  If you'd like to call or better yet, come by sometime and look 
at the monitors and the issues we have, I'd like to meet you.  My number is 213 972-2922.  My cell is 213 804-9582 as I am out in the field a lot. 

Detective Kevin Becker
Los Angeles Police Department
Hollywood Division
(213)-972-2922

>>> Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org> 4/20/2016 4:16 PM >>>
Dear Detective Becker:

My name is Lisa Schechter and I am the Executive Director of the Hollywood Media BID.  I am reaching out to you regarding the 5 Surveillance Cameras 
that were purchased many many years ago by our BID and installed within our district’s “hot spots”  -   This equipment is outdated and apparently from 
your recently email communication dated March 10th – they have out of service.

The BID has an existing monthly service contract with Metro Video Systems (Jim Sage)  - so if the cameras are inoperable and  functionally obsolete I 
would have no notification from LAPD (except for your email communication).

I am curious if these camera in their current condition are of value to the LAPD and the City Attorney  - Can you please advise?  

The current locations of our cameras are as follows:

1.  Producers Film Center – 948 N. Sycamore Avenue    (SLO Jordan)

2.  The Lexington Theatre  - 6760 Lexington Avenue  (SLO Jordan)

3.  Public Storage – 6801 Santa Monica Blvd   (SLO Guerra)

4.  Hollywood Center Studios  - 1040 N. Las Palmas  (SLO Jordan)

5.  LA Security Storage  -  6372 Santa Monica Bouelvard   (SLO Guerra)

5.  Repeater relay unit  - 1025 N. Highland Avenue

Let me know as to the current condition of these cameras  - as the BID will be making a decision regarding them.

Thank you

Lisa Schechter
Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue
Hollywood, CA  90038
(323)860-0025 Direct
(323)860-0026 Fax

MediaDistrict.org


